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MEMORANDUM FOR: H. Denton/E. Case, NRR ,

J. Carter, NRR,

D. Eisenhut, DL
H. Thompson, DHFS

,

R. Vollmer, DE
R. Mattson, DSI
T. Speis DST
J. Sniezek, I&E
G. Holahan, ORAB
T. Novak. DL
G. Lainas. DL
F. Miraglia, DL

TRRU: . Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

FROM: Dino C. Scaletti, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DAILY HIGHLIGHT

Issuance of Final Design Approval for GESSAR II

On July 27, 1983, the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation issued Final Design
Approval FDA-1 for General Electric Company's GESSAR II BWR/6 Nuclear Island

i

Design. This approval allows the GESSAR II design to be referenced in operating
|

license applications for plants that referenced the GESSAR-238 Nuclear Island
Design Preliminary Design Approval (PDA-1) at the construction permit stage of
the licensing process.

FDA-1 is the first Final Design Approval issued by the Office of Nuclear
Regulation for a standard nuclear plant design or major portion thereof.i
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Dino C. Shaletti, Project Manager
Standardization & Special

Projects Branch
8308040717 e30720 Division of Licensing
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